IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA ATLANTA DIVISION

KENNETH GWYNN,)	
)	
Plaintiff,)	
)	
v.)	Civil Action No: 1:16-cv-00298-RWS
)	
NAVIENT SOLUTIONS,)	
INC.)	
)	
Defen d ant.)	
)	

JOINT PRELIMINARY REPORT AND DISCOVERY PLAN

1. Description of Case:

(a) Describe briefly the nature of this action.

Plaintiff's Statement:

Plaintiff alleges violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. §227 *et seq.* ("TCPA"). Upon information and belief, each call made to the Plaintiff was made using an "automatic telephone dialing system" which has the capacity to store or produce telephone numbers to be called, using a random or sequential number generator; and to dial such numbers as specified by 47 U.S.C §227(a)(1), without human intervention.

SCHEDULING ORDER

Upon review of the information contained in the Joint Preliminary Report and Discovery Plan form completed and filed by the parties, the court orders that the time limits for adding parties, amending the pleadings, filing motions, completing discovery, and discussing settlement are as set out in the Federal Rules and Civil Procedure and the Local Rules of this Court, except as herein modified:

IT IS SO ORDERED, this ______ day of ______ , 2016

RICHARD W: STORY UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE